Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 18 October 2022 9:56 AM

To: 'Zahari MD ZAIN (SCDF)'; SUR

Cc: Md Faizal MAZLAN (SCDF)

Subject: RE: New Fire Report Application - FR2022101708753-GBB 9188Z
Dear Zahari,

Refer to below email.

a. Designation of the applicant Admin Assistant

b. Relationship to the case Insurance company, TOKIO MARINE
c. Representing party Representing TOKIO MARINE

d. Reason(s) for purchase Insurance request for own damage

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Zahari MD ZAIN (SCDF) <Zahari_Md_Zain@scdf.gov.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 18 October 2022 8:07 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Md Faizal MAZLAN (SCDF) <Md_Faizal_MAZLAN@scdf.gov.sg>
Subject: FW: New Fire Report Application - FR2022101708753

Dear Veron Chen,
This is a verification check for Fire Report Application - Request no. FR2022101708753

Before we process your request, we seek your assistance to kindly provide the necessary details :

Designation of the applicant

Relationship to the case (e.g. insurance company, affected party (owner / tenant /
neighbour), private company, law firm, loss adjustor)
Representing party (e.g. acting on behalf of owner / tenant / organization, self-

representing). Pls include the name of the person / company you
are representing.

Reason(s) for purchase

Please note that the Fire Report and investigation findings are only released to related parties (ie owner/occupants/insurance
companies/etc) of the affected unit/entity through the online application.

We hope to receive a response from you soon.

Thank you



ZAHARI B MD ZAIN

Fire Investigator

Fire Investigation Unit | Operations Department
Singapore Civil Defence Force

DID: (65) 6848 3349 | FAX: (65) 6848 3368
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WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the infended addressee, you must not
copy, distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is
an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error."

From: scdf sod@scdf.gov.sg <scdf sod@scdf.gov.sg>

Sent: Monday, 17 October 2022 4:03 pm

To: June YAP (SCDF) <June YAP@scdf.gov.sg>; Md Arriffin YUSOPE (SCDF) <Md_Arriffin YUSOPE@scdf.gov.sg>;
Zahari MD ZAIN (SCDF) <Zahari_Md_Zain@scdf.gov.sg>; Dannies ANG (SCDF) <Dannies ANG@scdf.gov.sg>; Cindy
HAN (SCDF) <Cindy HAN@scdf.gov.sg>; Rashid MOHD NOOR (SCDF) <Rashid Mohd Noor@scdf.gov.sg>; Li Feng
ANG (SCDF) <ANG _Li Feng@scdf.gov.sg>; Weikang HUANG (SCDF) <HUANG Weikang@scdf.gov.sg>; Md Faizal
MAZLAN (SCDF) <Md_Faizal MAZLAN@scdf.gov.sg>; Shahril SULAIMAN (SCDF) <Shahril SULAIMAN @scdf.gov.sg>;
Kamisah HAJI KAMIM (MHA) <Kamisah HAJI KAMIM@mha.gov.sg>; Norhayati NORDIN (MHA)

<Norhayati NORDIN@mbha.gov.sg>; Zainab MAJID (MHA) <Zainab MAJID@mha.gov.sg>; Elaine WONG (MHA)
<Elaine. WONG@mha.gov.sg>; Wei Jeat WONG (MHA) <WONG Wei Jeat@mha.gov.sg>; Poh Choo HENG (MHA)
<HENG Poh Choo@mbha.gov.sg>; Guoxing LIM (MHA) <LIM_Guoxing@mbha.gov.sg>; Nick LI (SCDF)

<Nick LI@scdf.gov.sg>

Subject: New Fire Report Application - FR2022101708753

Transaction Number: FR2022101708753

INCIDENT DETAILS

Date and Time 30/09/2022 21:30

Location of Fire Raffle City Shopping Mall Loading Bay

Fire Involved GBB9188Z

REQUESTOR DETAILS

Requestor Type Insurance Companies

Requestor ID Type Singapore Pink Requestor ID S**214C
Name of Applicant Veron Chen

Company Name LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

Company UEN
Company Reference

Number CS4/TMI22010003/Rvy3

CONTACT DETAILS

Mode of Collection Email

Main Contact No. 62563561 Office No. 62563561

Handphone No. Fax No. 62564315

Email Address sur@lkkauto.com

Address Block No. |51 |Floor No. |O1 |Unit No. 25
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INCIDENT DETAILS

Street Name Ubi Ave 1
Building Name Paya Ubi Industrial Park Postal Code 408933
PAYMENT DETAILS
Payment Mode Credit/Debit Card
EP Reference No. 20221017160109244
PSi Reference No. 75921994949833684

Total Fees

SGD170.00




